
From:
To:
Cc: ; health; ; Office Services
Subject: Change of Consumable Product - ABC Premium 2pty 700 Sheets Toilet Paper [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 8 August 2017 12:41:13 PM
Attachments: image001.png

As discussed this morning, Health has agreed to change  from the  current product ‘TMS-700 Sheet Toilet
Rolls (x48)’ to the ‘ABC Premium 2ply 700 sheets Toilet Paper’, due to the degradable qualities of this
product.

The new product will be supplied to Health, as soon as the current stock (two and a half pallets) is exhausted,
which is estimated at three weeks.

Could you please confirm that  will be able to supply Health with the new product at the total of 
(GST Inc) per carton (x48 rolls???).  

The Office Services Team (OST) will review the Contract and advise if a ‘Change Order’ will be required.

Thank you.

Regards

Departmental Officer
Office Services Team Property Operations Section
Financial Business Support  | Portfolio Investment Division
Australian Government Department of Health
T:  | E @health.gov.au
Location: Sirius Building – 3.N.416

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
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From: Office Services
To:
Cc: Office Services
Subject: Toilet paper for Level 4 Men"s North [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 13 February 2017 3:24:39 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Could you please advise if  could source a very low ply toilet paper, as per the request below.

If so, could you please provide a quote.

Thank you.

Regards

Departmental Officer
Contracts Management Section
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
Sent: Monday, 13 February 2017 1:35 PM
To: Office Services
Cc: Property Services
Subject: Level 4 Men's North [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi team

Could we trial a very low ply toilet paper for a week on L 4 men’s.

We have had an ongoing issue with a staff member blocking the toilets on a regular basis.

Kind regards

Property Services Officer
Financial Business Support Branch | | Portfolio Investment Division
Australian Government Department of Health
T:  | M:  | E @health.gov.au
Location: WS 1.S.404

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and
present. 
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From: Office Services
To: Property Services
Cc: Office Services
Subject: FW: Toilet paper for Level 4 Men"s North [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 14 February 2017 10:09:19 AM
Attachments: image001.png

FYI

 will supply a box of the thinner ply toilet paper today.

No quote is required, as the toilet paper will be cheaper.

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

From:  [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2017 9:59 AM
To: Office Services
Subject: RE: Toilet paper for Level 4 Men's North [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

H  it will be cheeper

From: Office Services [mailto: @health.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:55 AM
To: >
Cc: Office Services < @health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Toilet paper for Level 4 Men's North [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

,

Will there be a difference in price?

Regards

Departmental Officer
Contracts Management Section
Financial Business Support  | Portfolio Investment Division
Australian Government Department of Health
T:  | E: @health.gov.au
Location: Sirius Building – 3.N.416

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
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From: [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2017 8:44 AM
To: Office Services
Subject: RE: Toilet paper for Level 4 Men's North [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HI , this can be arranged I will get  to bring a box today

Regards

From: Office Services [mailto: @health.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 3:25 PM
To: >; 
Cc: Office Services @health.gov.au>
Subject: Toilet paper for Level 4 Men's North [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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
T  | E: @health.gov.au
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

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all
copies of this transmission."

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
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